

MCCPA Planning Meeting, 2/5/2017, 1p-3p at York Motorcycle Club

Present: Dale & Carlene Warner, Ira & Barb Bloom, Bobby & Nora O'Farrel, Stan & Deb VanSickle, Chris & Jen Gamber, Paul Bellis, Max Remington, Joe & Kayla Cressler, Bill & Millie Schiel.

General Announcements

Max noted the remaining Planning dates, Sunday April 2nd 1-4, Sunday May 21st 1-4, Sunday August 20th 1-4. Both May 21 and August 20 have a breakfast that morning. Max thanked Bobby for making this space available. Max reports that the website is up to date. John continues to get firm dates for Shows in 2017, and we are accepting 2017 membership renewals. Round Up registration and PayPal are live. Ford National link is set up for registering. The Board has chosen a new T-shirt vendor that will allow members to order the size and color they desire. The link will be open on March 1st on the member page. Paul will acquire the link. Joe Grace of MCA has reported to Max that the Covered Bridge Tour article should be in the March edition of the Mustang Times. Max received signed NMRA contract back so we are committed to May 5-7. This will make a minimum \$500 for MCCPA. The Board revised point system is on the member's page. The Board has mailed about 80 sponsor letters for goodie bag and raffle items and door prizes. Jeff has already received some replies. The Board is working on sponsorship/new member packets for area Ford dealers. The Board is working on revised Bylaws, the duties of interacting with MCA is being moved from the Secretary to the MCA Regional Director. This year was Gary Golicher. The Board is also defining VP roles since some responsibilities have changed. We purchased a flag for smaller shows group pics, which was used at The Philly Auto Show. MCCPA member Glen Beck was considering a cruise to the Mustang Owners Museum but it will not open until late Fall. He is now planning a cruise to The Simeone Collection (cars) in Philly. We have ordered pens with club logo. Jen has filed taxes and The Club insurance is paid for 2017.

Planning Meeting Agenda

Spring Muscle Car Mayhem, believed to be May 13, 2017

Jen will purchase food and drink for the show, we will need our grill and can use Bob Kuhn's grill as a second. Also will need banners and PA system. Bill is suggesting we separate cars that will stay for show, main parking lot, from those who will leave after Cars & Coffee, smaller secondary lot. He will discuss with Dale at Performance. Max will build a winners backdrop from PVC and use banners. Does anyone have checkered vinyl? We will continue with Top 20 awards with Top 5 being larger. Paul looking into dash plaques and trophies. We will need volunteers for set up, assist in parking cars, registration, cooking & selling food and MCCPA items, and tear down. We need to get raffle license.

Ford Nationals, June 2-4

Ken Appell has confirmed that we can put 3,000 Round Up flyers in the Ford Nationals goodie bags. The flyers are again 8"x14" and we are seeking someone to get these printed for free. Max will email Ken about tent size and cost. The theme for this year will be the 25th Anniversary

of MCCPA. The picnic on Saturday will be catered by Horner's Corner BBQ, and they will also be a food vendor at Round Up. They were selected from 3 Carlisle Event approved vendors. We are thinking the price per person for members will be \$9.00. Max will contact Valley Forge Mustang Club to invite them to participate once we set a price.. The Club will provide chips, deserts and water. In order for attending members to get giveaway items for themselves, we will be giving each member a goodie bag with 2017 giveaways if they sign in at the tent. Paul is looking into new giveaways, the shift knob balls were a hit last year. Be sure to sign up for Ford Nationals and be sure to list MCCPA , this gives us a discount on the tent. Sign up link is on members page. The Club will pay for a registration on Chris & Jen's Escape so that we can ferry items from storage to the fairgrounds. We need volunteers for set up, member sign in, serve food, sell Club merchandise and tear down. We are considering inviting past Presidents and awards. We will take a group picture before lunch at 11:30. Max will ask Ken if the Club can have a spinning wheel to select prizes. Decoration ideas are silver balloons (giveaway), silver table cloths either diamond plate or sparkles. Paul will look into 25th Anniversary baseball caps or T-shirts.

Leg Up Farm Show, June 24th

Bill and Paul have met with Jen Hitz. Registration will increase to \$20.00, no pre registration again. Participant tents will not be allowed and will be stated on flyer, Leg Up will provide tents on grassy area. Leg Up will enforce the tent ban. LUF has begun making trophies, and they will assemble goodie bags prior to show. Registration will be moved away from main entrance to allow participants to indoor bathrooms and easy access to pavilion and playground in back.

Round Up, September 3

All 2016 classes will remain the same including the Focus class. Max has contacted two local Thunderbird clubs, one has responded. To avoid confusion we have removed SVT from Class I and added to Class J. The Board will write up descriptions of the roles we need to fill. We will have 3 people at day of show registration sorted by last name. Auction items will be done by silent auction format, not baskets. Trophies by class. Drop vendor sites from website. We need to get raffle license.

Covered Bridge Cruise, October 29

We need someone to handle the sign up of this event. It requires running a spreadsheet, checking email daily, checking PayPal, or forwarding email to Jen to check, sending confirmations and updates.

Respectfully submitted by Bill Schiel/MCCPA Secretary